



fahmz.co fahmizailani@live.com +65 8622 6673

#### **SUMMARY**

I'm a multidisciplinary designer that spins off-the-wall ideas with specialisations in motion, digital imaging, front-end web design and UI/UX. With a background in IT, I've always had an interest for new technologies and enjoy creating works that are interactive.

With a love for music, cartoons and video games, along with my diverse skillset, I enjoy creating fresh and innovative works.

#### **EDUCATION**

**Temasek Polytechnic** 

APR 2014 - APR 2017

Diploma in Communication Design

Institude of Technical Education APR 2012 - MAR 2014

Higher Nitec in Information Technology

#### **ACHIEVEMENTS**

Crowbar 2016 — 24hrs Challenge

2nd runner up

Crowbar 2016 — Interactive

Uber Connect - Bronze

#### **LANGUAGE**

English - Fluent Bahasa Melayu - Fluent

#### **SKILLSET**

Adobe Photoshop Blender
Adobe Illustrator Houdini

Adobe After Effects Microsoft Excel
Adobe InDesign Microsoft Words

Adobe Premier Pro Figma
Adobe Animate Xcode
Google Apps Wordpress

#### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

# The Secret Little Agency — Full-time JUL 2021 - PRESENT Motion Graphic Designer

- > Motion and creative designer
- > Provided digital expertise
- > Involved in ideation process
- > Provided digital expertise
- > Executed mock-ups
- > Video adapations for media
- > Social media content creation

### Wunderman Thompson — Contract FEB 2021 - JUN 2021 Motion Graphic Designer

- > Motion and creative designer
- > Case study video specialist
- > Created print-based work
- > Animation across various accounts
- > Video grading

## Bureau — Contract JUL 2020 - JAN 2021 Contract Digital Designer

- > Motion and creative work
- > Print design and ideation

#### Wunderman Thompson — Contract AUG 2019 - MAR 2020 Contract Creative/ Motion

- > Motion and creative designer
- > Designed user interfaces
- > Created print-based work
- > Social media content ideation & creation
- > Animation across various accounts
- > Video grading

#### Octagon — Freelance MAY 2019 - JUL 2019 Freelance Graphic Designer

- > DI and motion designer in pitch team
- > Executed mock-ups
- > Created social media content
- > Designed presentation decks

# fahmi zailani

fahmz.co fahmizailani@live.com +65 8622 6673

# **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

EL Films — Freelance SEP 2018 - MAR 2019 Freelance Digital Artist

- > Digital imaging projects
- > General graphic design

Tangible — Contract APR 2017 - JUL 2017 **Contract Designer** 

- > Market research & video
- > Provided digital expertise
- > Executed mock-ups
- > Involved in ideation & brand process

Wunderman - Intern AUG 2016 - NOV 2016 **Motion/ Graphic Designer Intern** 

- > Motion and creative designer in pitch teams
- > Social media content ideation
- > Social media content creation
- > Animation across various accounts